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Town of New Windsor
555 Union Avenue
Mew Windsor, NY 12553
(B45) 5654611

RECEIPT
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PLANNING BOARD
TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR

AS OF: 07/20/2001 PAGE: 1

STAGE :

LISTING OF PLANNING BOARDACTIONS
STATUS [Open, Withd]
A [Disap, Appr]

FOR PROJECT NUMBER: 99-26

NAME: KELLY, WILLIAM SUBDIVISION

APPLICANT: KELLY, WILLIAM

- -DATE- -
07/25/2001

09/27/2000

12/08/1999

10/13/1999

09/01/1999

MEETING-PURPOSE------~--=-~~-~~-~ ACTION-TAKEN--------
PLANS STAMPED APPROVED
P.B. APPEARANCE APPR COND

ADDRESS MARK’S COMMENTS OF 9/27/00 - NEED PRIVATE ROAD
MAINTENANCE AGREEMENT

P.B. APPEARANCE ND: APP SUB TO
NEED STREET NAMES ON FINAL PLAN - BOND ESTIMATE FOR PRIVATE
ROAD - CORRECT BULK TABLES.

P.B. APPEARANCE LA: WVE PH RETURN

WORK SESSION APPEARANCE SUBMIT
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PLANNING BOARD

TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR

LISTING OF PLANNING BOARD SEQRA ACTIONS

99-26

KELLY, WILLIAM SUBDIVISION
KELLY, WILLIAM
ACTION------—-m—mmmmmmmmmmmmm
EAF SUBMITTED

CIRCULATE TO INVOLVED AGENCIES
LEAD AGENCY DECLARED
DECLARATION (POS/NEG)
SCHEDULE PUBLIC HEARING
PUBLIC HEARING HELD
WAIVE PUBLIC HEARING

AGRICULTURAL NOTICES
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/o
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DRIVEWAY MAINTENANCE DECLARATION

1. Purchasers of lots (hereinafter referred to as “Owners”) in the subdivision
entitled “2 Lot Subdivision, Lands of William Kelly, 242 Beattie Road, Town of
New Windsor, Orange County, New York”, their heirs, successors and assigns
shall be subject to the rights, privileges and obligations herein set forth and, by

taking title to a lot in the within described subdivision, agree to be bound hereby.

2. Owners are hereby granted a right-of-way over and through the roadway as
depicted on the aforementioned map for themselves, their families and their invites

from and to the public highway known as Beattie Road.

3. Owners agree that they will contribute to the repair and maintenance of the
right-of-way in accordance with the procedures hereinafter set forth.

(a) The owners of all the lots in the subdivision described herein shall
meet at least annually to determine what maintenance and repairs shall be
accomplished on the right-of-way for the coming half year. The owners shall also
agree on a method of determining when and how contractors shall be hired to

perform maintenance on the right-of-way.
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(b)  Decisions concerning improvement and/or maintenance of the right-
of-way shall be made by majority vote of the lot owners present. Each lot shall
have one vote.

(c) The first meeting of the owners may be called by any lot owners and
shall be held within the Town of New Windsor upon notice sent by first class mail
to owners. Subsequent meetings shall be held as agreed but at least annually. In
addition to these meetings, any owner shall have the right to call for a special
meeting upon his or her own initiative, but at least one each calendar year, at a
reasonable place, date and time. Notice shall be given as previously stated for the
first meeting.

(d) The owners present at the meeting and annually thereafter shall select
a Manager who shall serve without pay, Chair the meeting, and oversee the
programs adopted by the group, including preparation of budgets, arranging for
maintenance, snow removal and the like, and the collection of assessments. The
Manager shall serve for one year, or until a successor is elected, whichever is
longer. Clerical help associated with carrying out the aforesaid functions shall be

deemed a part of owner obligation.

4. The determination and mailing of notice (by ordinary mail) of the

assessment for repair and maintenance of the right-of-way against each lot by the



Manager shall be conclusive evidence that the obligation is due and collection

thereof may be asserted by any lot owner acting in behalf of the development.

5. Invoices based upon a budgeted allowance shall be rendered semi-
annually by the Manager and shall be due within thirty (30) days after mailing.
Invoices over budget shall be rendered when mailed and shall also be due within
thirty (30) days. Late payments shall be any payments due and unpaid for more
than thirty (30) days after the original invoice was mailed, and shall bear interest at

the rate of fifteen (15) percent per annum.

6. Owner, by accepting a deed to or by owning land within the
subdivision described herein agrees:

(a) To be bound by the act of the majority.

(b)  That failure to pay his or her proportionate share shall subject
such owner’s real property to be a lien of the contractor as if owner has executed
the Contract for the performance of the work. For the purpose of this Declaration,
each lot owner that is affected by this Declaration hereby gives authorization, and
by accepting a deed to the respective lot, does hereby accept the condition that a
majority vote shall be sufficient to authorize the performance of work and that the

acts of the manager in carrying out the directive of the lot owners shall be done by

—r—tarp - -
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the manager as an agent of the lot owners and the lot owners thereby consent to the
Manager’s actions and agree to be bound by them.

(c) It is hereby declared that in the event of the accumulation of
snow “2” or more, the Manager is authorized to engage a contractor to remove the
snow from the right-of-way, without further authorization from the lot owners or,
if need to have the road sanded, salted or otherwise similarly treated.

(d)  Potholes exceeding three (3) inches in depth and restoration of
traveled way by grading when differences in elevation of portions thereof are more

than six (6) inches shall be deemed authorized repairs.

7. The use of the term “Owner” or “Owners” shall include their heirs,

successors, and or assigns, and the developers.

8. Any notice or report required under this Declaration shall be sent to
the Owners at the address on file with the tax assessor of the Town of New
Windsor, unless such address is changed by written notice to each person
concerned, in which event the change of address given shall be used for the

sending of such notice or report.
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9. Any liability of the Owners for personal injury to in connection with
this Declaration, or to any workman employed to make repairs under this
Declaration, or to third persons, as well as any liability of the Owners for damage
to the property of any such workman, or of any third persons, as a result of or
arising out of repairs and maintenance under this Declaration, shall be borne

equally among the Owners.

10. The Owners agree to indemnify and hold each other harmless from
any and all liability for injury to himself or damage to his property when such
injury or damage shall result from, arise out of, or be attributable to any

maintenance or repair undertaken pursuant to this Declaration.

’wﬂ 1 a (} [

William R. Kell§

A

STATE OF NEW YORK)
)ss.:
COUNTY OF ORANGE)

On the ici}c)iay of /«}l b in the year 2001 before me, the undersigned,
personally appeared WILLIAM R. KELLY, personally known to me or proved to
me on the basis of satisfactory evidence to be the individual(s) whose name(s) is
(are) subscribed to the within instrument and acknowledged to me that he/she/they
executed the same in his/her/their capacity(ies), and that by his/her/their
signature(s) on the instrument, the individual(s), or the person upon behalf of
which the individual(s) acted, executed the instrument.

%}f.ﬂ;/) /f//ﬁl

Notary-Public

ELLEN TESTA
NOTARY PUBLIC, State of New York

eswent in and for
mm:ssaon Expures ﬂLter:C})]u E: SO0 >
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PLANNING BOARD
TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR

AS OF: 07/20/2001

LISTING OF PLANNING BOARD FEES

FOR PROJECT NUMBER: 99-26
NAME: KELLY, WILLIAM SUBDIVISION

APPLICANT: KELLY, WILLIAM

- -DATE- -

10/01/1999
10/13/1999
10/13/1999
12/08/1999
12/08/1999
02/09/2000
02/09/2000
09/27/2000
09/27/2000
06/22/2001

07/19/2001

DESCRIPTION---------
REC. CK. #626
P.B. ATTY. FEE
P.B. MINUTES

P.B. ATTY. FEE
P.B. MINUTES

P.B. ATTY. FEE
P.B. MINUTES

P.B. ATTY. FEE
P.B. MINUTES

P.B. ENGINEER FEE
REC. CK. #117

To Che

Eerno

PAGE: 1
TRANS ~-~AMT-CHG -AMT-PAID --BAL-DUE
PAID 300.00
CHG 35.00
CHG 18.00
CHG 35.00
CHG 13.50
CHG 35.00
CHG 13.50
CHG 35.00
CHG 13.50
CHG 426.00
PAID 324.50
TOTAL: 624.50  624.50  0.00



PLANNING BOARD

TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR
AS OF: 07/20/2001 PAGE: 1

LISTING OF PLANNING BOARD FEES
RECREATION

FOR PROJECT NUMBER: 99-26

NAME: KELLY, WILLIAM SUBDIVISION
APPLICANT: KELLY, WILLIAM

--DATE-- DESCRIPTION--------- TRANS --AMT-CHG -AMT-PAID --BAL-DUE
06/21/2001 ONE LOT RECREATION FEE CHG 500.00
07/19/2001 REC. CK. #118 PAID 500.00

TOTAL: 500.00 500.00 0.00

gy e T W e



PLANNING BOARD

TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR
AS OF: 07/20/2001

PAGE: 1
LISTING OF PLANNING BOARD FEES
4% FEE
FOR PROJECT NUMBER: 99-26
NAME: KELLY, WILLIAM SUBDIVISION
APPLICANT: KELLY, WILLIAM
--DATE- - DESCRIPTION--------- TRANS --AMT-CHG -AMT-PAID --BAL-DUE
06/21/2001 2% OF $18,230.00 PRVT ROA CHG 364.60
07/19/2001 REC. CK. #119 PAID 364.60

TOTAL: 364.60 364.60 0.00



SUBDIVISION FEES - TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR

MINOR SUBDIVISION FEES:

APPLICATION FEE

..................................... $ 50.00
ESCROW:

RESIDENTIAL:

_ LOTS @ 150.00 (FIRST 4 LOTS)cevvueernrennneeenn. $

T LOTS @ 75.00 (ANY OVER 4 LOTS) eevvvvennneennnnn $
COMMERCIAL:

_ LOTS @ 400.00 (FIRST 4 LOTS) .t vuunrennennnnaenn. $

~ LOTS @ 200.00 (ANY OVER 4 LOTS)euuerueeennnnenn. $

TOTAL ESCROW DUE....

¥ % * %* % ¥ % %X *x *x *x * *x *x * *x kx *x *x *x Xk *x * * * *x *x *x *x % *x *x *x

APPROVAL FEES MINOR SUBDIVISION:

PRE-PRELIMINARY PLAT APPROVAL. . v vt vt vrvennnnnnnnnnns S 50.00

PRELIMINARY PLAT APPROVAL vt evererneenneeennnnnnnnnns $ 100.00

FINAL PLAT APPROVAL ($100.00 + $5.00/LOT) . v vuunencn.. $ 11000

FINAL PLAT SECTION FEE . vt e s tsnenseneeeeeneeneenns 3 -100-06—

BULK LAND TRANSFER...(S100.00) ... uuuntieeneennennnnn 3 (j)
TOTAL SUBDIVISION APPROVAL FEES...... $ Q@Q,DC

k k k. %k k Kk k% k*k Kk x %k k Kk k k k* %k % Kk ¥ *x % % k *k *k k %k Kk *k kx *x %

RECREATION FEES:

| TLOTS @ $500.00 PER LOT .t iiiretnniennnnnennnnn s_ 50000 @

* x k% X %x k% X% %X Xk X k k k k % k% k %k k Kk k *k *x k k Kk kx %k k * *x *x %

THE FOLLOWING CHARGES ARE TO BE DEDUCTED FROM ESCROW:

PLANNING BOARD ENGINEER -FEES....cvi ittt ennns S
PLANNING BOARD ATTORNEY FEES ... vttt iveennanennenenns $
MINUTES OF MEETINGS. ittt ittt ininrtrtneneeanantnensennns S
O 8 0 S S

* k 0k k k k% k X*x % % X*x kX *x *x x X% *k * k *k k k% x *x Kk *x k* *x *k % *x *x %

PERFORMANCE BOND AMOUNT

4% OF ABOVE AMOUNT . . ittt it i in ittt e ennnaananannnnn $

ESTIMATE OF PRIVATE IMPROVEMENTS: $

........................



TH-21-2001

A Y

A5.0F:

'A

“e/21/00

Jlb: B7-50

TESK-

TESK NO

ca T¢
GV

§59-7¢

G- ¢

§9. 26
50 2%
59 16

4o 2¢

&G.0E

G9-2¢

¢9-2¢

6. 2¢

ug. g4
UG o

9%

99-26

9. 26

FEL

147100
Ty ab7
“uT0

1. 330
111883
152780

RRLYe 1

W32

142848

“358%

143567

19039
14,581
AW TS

Vo7 abe

--oArL- -

ne,C1/99
10713799
10/13/5%

175799

12707799
1220700
12/C8/9%

1247795

02/09/0C
C3/15/0C

05/17/3¢

06,07/3¢C

07714700

09722/0C
09/27:0C
09/¢7/0C

12273/00

1d:4:

TRAN

riMe
TIME
TIME

TIME
TiME
TIME

TIME
TiME

TIME

TINE
TIME
TIME

EMPL

MJE
MJUE
MCK

MNJE
MJE

MJUE
MJE

2 X X
. .
m m (n

ACT

CL
MC
MM

L]
WS

MC
MM
MC

MO GOEY  HRUSEREEDSALL

4ISTORICAL CHRONOLOGICAL JOB STATUS REPCRT

NEW VEINDSCR PLANNING BCARD (Chargeable to Applicant)

HRS.

C.40
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0.50

0.50
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G.e0

0.50
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4 Glen Lansew PROPOSAL AND )
Stalew Landscaping ACCEPTANCE

255 Woodstock Mountain Road
Salisbury Mills, N.Y. 12577
(914) 496-8973

PROPOSAL SUBMITTED TO PHONE DATE
TINRITIV \4&,& \ u

STREET JOB NAME

CITY. STATE. AND ZIP CODE JOB LOCATION

Beq Hie Q()a(}(

ARCHITECT DATE OF PLANS JOB PHONE

We hereby submit specifications and estimate for:

) i
Kemoul  dcees 1)

E@mou e Sho MO S _ / :flﬁ a 1 \A /el lovder s
Rewnpue ‘%nS}}( / v

Tosiad) p:w\c'x{—e _ Ron.rx Minimonn /iB‘V\‘)

Lo i o mm\mupgg\ 202y Mmoo ot coadwan
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o
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[ v \

We Propose hereby to furnish material and iabor - compiete in accordance with the above specifications. for the sum of:

doliars ($ %500 °c )
\

Payment to be made as foliows: / /
/% 2 /z

\\

7

All material is guarantesd 10 be as specified. All work to be completed in a Authorized 4 WLZ N

workmaniike manner according to standard practices. Any aiteration or deviation —~

from above apecifications invoiving extra costs will be executed oniy upon written Signature =

orders, and wiii becoms an exira charge over and above estimate. All agresments

contingent upon stnkes. accidsnts, or delays basyond our control. Owner to carry tire, Note: This proposai may be

tomado and other necessary insurance. Our workers are tully covered by Workmen's  withdrawn by us if notaccepted within _______________ days.
Qomp-nsnuon Insurance

/Acceptance of Proposal - The above prices, specifications

and conditions are sauisfactory and are hereby accepted. You are
authorized to do the work as specified. Payment will be made as Signature

AN

outlined above.

Date ot Acceptance Signature

— . — FA et re A M e -


file:///AA-n

@
Daniel P, Yanosh

LICENSED LAND SURVEYOR
2194 Route 302, P.O. Box 320

Daniel P. Yanosh, L.L.S. Circleville, N.Y. 10919 Tel: 914-361-4700
Kevin J. Wild, L.L.S. Fax: 914-361-4722
May 16, 2001

Mark J. Edsall, P.E.
Town of New Windsor Planning Brd.
555 Union Avenue
New Windsor, NY 12553
Re: Kelly 2 Lot Subdivision

242 Beattie Road

Section 51, Block I, Lot 76.1
Dear Mr.Edsall:

Enclosed please find prints of the above referenced project that have had the following revisions as
per your comment letter dated September 27, 2000.

1. Net area values have been added to the plan and the street frontage values have been
corrected.

Mr. Kelly will submit a Private Rcad Completion Bond per the requirements of Section A60-10(A)(8)
of the Town Street Specifications. A cost estimate will also be submitted for review and approval
prior to the posting of bond.

If you have any questions please call my office at any time.

Veryttuly ypurs

"Daniel P. Yanosh, L.L.S.

L.99-070

RECEIVED
MAY 29 2001



@ @
Daniel P. Yanosh

LICENSED LAND SURVEYOR

2194 Route 302, P.O. Box 320
Daniel P. Yanosh, L.L.S. Circleville, N.Y. 10919 Tel: 914-361-4700
Kevin J. Wild, L.L.S. Fax: 914-361-4722

February 28. 2001

Planning Board

Town of New Windsor
555 Union Avenue

New Windsor, NY 12553

Re: Kelly 2 Lot Subdivision
242 Beattie Road
Section 51, Block 1, Lot 76.1

Dear Mr. Chairman:

Mr. William Kelly currently has a two lot subdivision that was granted preliminary approval by the
Planning Board. In the time since this preliminary approval was granted, the attorney that was
representing Mr. Kelly has left his firm and apparently had not filed the Driveway Maintenance
Delcaration concerning this subdivision. Mr. Kelly has made arrangements with another attorney
to take care of this filing, and at this time we are asking for an extension of the preliminary approval
to allow for time to complete these requirements. We hope to complete this application as soon as
possible.

If you have any questions please call my office at any time.

\jey;ly yours,/

Daniel P. Yanosh, L.L.S.

- —— B S —— -



RESULTS OF P. s doadiifer 000

PROJECT: /)M%L_ e J{/,o/ . P.BE V7 A
. /’ /
LEAD AGENCY: ' NEGATIVE DEC:
1. AUTHORIZE COORD LETTER: Y N___ M) S)_ VOTE:A N__
2. TAKE LEAD AGENCY: Y__N___ CARRIED: YES__NO__

M) S)__VOTE:A_N__
CARRIED: YES__NO___

s o€ & < o o

WAIVE PUBLICHEARING:  M)__S)  VOTE:A_ N WAIVED:Y N

SCHEDULEPH. Y __N___

L 9C € € < < < =2
SEND TO O.C. PLANNING: Y__

SEND TO DEPT. OF TRANSPORTATION: ¥ __
REFERTOZB.A:M)__S)  VOTE:A N

RETURN TO WORK SHOP: YES__ NO___

e C €  C _c < o

APPROVAL:

M) S)_ VOTE:A__N__ APPROVED:
M)A S),4_ VOTE: A% N 0 APPROVED CONDITIONALLY: 7 - 27-00¢

NEED NEW PLANS: Y N

DISCUSSION/APPROVAL CONDIHOL\?S:
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[ Main Office
45 Quassaick Ave. (Route 9W)
& New Windsor, New York 12553
(914) 562-8640
PC e-mail: mheny(@att.net
C ional Offi
McGOEY, HAUSER and EDSALL 0 ?ggggid ice
CONSULTING ENGINEERS P.C. Milford, Pennsylvania 18337
(570) 296-2765
RICHARD D. McGOEY, P.E. e-mail: mhepa@ptd.net
WILLIAM J. HAUSER, P.E.
MARK J. EDSALL, P.E.
JAMES M. FARR, PE. TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR
Licensed in NEW YORK, NEW JERSEY PLANNING BOARD
and PENNSYLVANIA REVIEW COMMENTS
PROJECT NAME: KELLY MINOR SUBDIVISION
PROJECT LOCATION: BEATTIE ROAD
SECTION 51 -BLOCK 1 -LOT 76.6
PROJECT NUMBER: 99-26
DATE: 27 SEPTEMBER 2000
DESCRIPTION: THE APPLICATION PROPOSES THE SUBDIVISION

OF THE 3.5 +/- ACRE PARCEL INTO TWO (2)
SINGLE-FAMILY RESIDENTIAL LOTS. THE PLAN
WAS PREVIOUSLY REVIEWED AT THE 13
OCTOBER 1999 AND 8 DECEMBER 1999 PLANNING
BOARD MEETINGS.

1. The project is located in the R-1 Zoning District of the Town. The application
complies with the zoning requirements, with the exception of Lot #1 which
required (and received) a variance for front yard setback from the private
road. Some corrections are required to the bulk table on the plan, as follows:
a) Net area values for each lot are still not indicated on the plan.

b) Street frontage values should be corrected. (the frontage value should
include frontage along the private road, plus the town road for Lot #1).

2. Other than the bulk table revisions noted above, all other items have been
addressed by the applicant.

3. The applicant will be required to submit a Private Road Completion Bond per
the requirements of Section A60-10(A)(8) of the Town Street Specifications.
Prior to posting the bond, a cost estimate should be submitted for review and

approval.
Respectfujly Submitted,

w/ -
i =
# Mark’)/ Edsall, P.E., PP.

Plavr. g Board Enginéer

MJE/
NW99-26-27Sept00).doc
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KELLY, WILLIAM SUBDIVISION (99-26)

Mr. Dan Yanosh appeared before the board for this
proposal.

MR. PETRO: Two lot residential subdivision with
private road, it’s an R-1 zone.

MR. YANOSH: Only item that was left on this subject
was the fact of since we’re putting a private road in
an existing house on lot number one was only 24.7 feet
from the existing edge of the 50 foot right-of-way for
the private road, we were sent to the ZBA for a
variance that was granted by the ZBA on September 11
and all other Mark'’s items have been taken care of.
That was the last thing that had to be addressed and
there’s a note on the plan that the variance was
granted on September 11 for that particular issue.

MR. PETRO: Mark, you agreed. What’s left?

MR. EDSALL: There’s only two bulk table corrections,
Dan got a couple of them but he missed a couple so I
mean it’s extremely minor, Jjust has to show the net
area values so it shows that number computed on the
plan and the frontage value, I don’t think Dan
understood that the street frontage you include both
the Town road plus the private road, so you have
frontage on both front yards but again, it’s a minor
correction to the bulk table and last but not least,
comment 3 just to get the private road completion bond
submitted and an amount which I can work with Dan on,
my suggestion since you’ve already done lead agency,
already waived public hearing and already reached
negative dec, my suggestion would be to make it subject
to the three items, you’ve done all the procedural
items.

MR. KRIEGER: Since we have a private road that’s going
to service more than one lot, do we want a private road
maintenance agreement, do you want to make that a
condition?

MR. LANDER: Private road, sure.

————— ey e o W e - " -
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MR. ARGENIO: That’s been standard practice.

MR. KRIEGER: I think without one you have a very
difficult time gettin a bank to loan any money to
build on the second ..c.

MR. EDSALL: Might be a problem.

MR. LANDER: That’s not our problem but this is our
problem here.

MR. KRIEGER: If you want the road to be maintained,
which is in the interest of the Town that that be done,
yes.

MR. YANOSH: I had a note that a maintenance agreement
would be filed, if you want one written up.

MR. PETRO: You have a note on the plan?

MR. YANOSH: Road maintenance agreement is to be filed
in the County Clerk’s Office.

MR. KRIEGER: ©Normally, what I ask to be done is a road
maintenance, it’s actually a declaration because while
they’re still in common ownership, 1it’s much easier
that it be done and signed. I have not absolutely
required that it be recorded only because it takes the
County Clerk forever and a year to do that but that it
be signed.

MR. LANDER: You have to go over that document.

MR. KRIEGER: And approved and signed in recordable
form, I have asked that that be done before a map be
signed because--

MR. PETRO: Mr. Yanosh, can you take care of that?
MR. YANOSH: Yes.

MR. PETRO: Gentlemen, we don’t have anything left

procedural on this at all, other than the motion for
final.
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MR. LUCAS: Make it.
MR. ARGENIO: Second 1it.

MR. PETRO: Motion has been made and seconded that the
New Windsor Planning Board grant final approval to the
Kelly minor subdivision subject to the net area values
and the street frontage values being corrected on the
bulk table and that the road maintenance agreement be
satisfied to Mr. Krieger’s liking. 1Is there any

further discussion from any of the board members?

MR. EDSALL: The bond for the private road as well.

MR. PETRO: So noted. Anything else? Roll call.

ROLL CALL

MR. ARGENIO AYE
MR. LUCAS AYE
MR. LANDER AYE
MR. PETRO AYE

MR. PETRO: Motion for adjournment?
MR. LUCAS: So moved.

MR. LANDER: Second it.

ROLL CALL

MR. ARGENIO AYE
MR. LUCAS AYE
MR. LANDER AYE
MR. PETRO AYE

Respegtfully Submitted By:

N
2 i AR

Franceé Roth
Stenographer
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CORRESPONDENCE

WILLIAM KELLY SUBDIVISTION (99-26)

MR. PETRO: William Kelly subdivision request for 60
day extension of conditional final approval. "Dear Mr.
Chairman "Mr. William Kelly currently has a two lot
subdivision granted preliminary approval by the
planning board. At the time, since the preliminary
approval was granted, the attorney that was
representing Mr. Kelly has left his firm and apparently
had not filed the driveway maintenance declaration
concerning this subdivision. Mr. Kelly has made
arrangements with another attorney to take care of this
filing and at this time, we ask for extension of the
preliminary approval to allow for time to complete
these requirements. We hope to complete this
application as soon as possible. Dan Yanosh."

MR. EDSALL: 1Is this final approval or preliminary
they’re looking for because the agenda says final, is
it preliminary or final?

MR. PETRO: Granted preliminary approval by the
planning board.

"MS. MASON: It’s final approval.
MR. EDSALL: They have conditional final approval.
MR. BABCOCK: Yes, they’re asking for the wrong thing.

MR. EDSALL: When was that final approval, the
conditional granted, do you know, Myra?

MS. MASON: No.

MR. BABCOCK: Mr. Chairman, if you remember, this was
one that somehow got by us about a variance for the
front yard because of the private road, so this project
took quite some time because we had to then refer to
the zoning board.

MR. PETRO: Who did it get by?

————rere i W e -
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MR. BABCOCK: Us. So we sent it to the zoning board
for the proper variances, so it did take some time to
do this.

MR. PETRO: What can we give him, we don’t have the
starting date?

MR. EDSALL: The State Law says you have 180 days to
meet the conditions and you’re allowed to get two 90
day extensions. My suggestion is you just granted two
90 day extensions beginning at the date the original
180 would expire at, after that, they have to come in
with a new application.

MR. LANDER: So moved.

MR. ARGENIO: Second it.

MR. PETRO: Motion’s been made and seconded that the
pew Windsor Planning Board grant two 90 day extensions
to the William Kelly subdivision commencing on the
expiration date of the original 180 days. Is there any

further discussion from the board members? If not,
roll call.

.ROLL CALL

MR. ARGENIO AYE
MR. BRESNAN AYE
MR. LANDER AYE

MR. PETRO AYE



OFFICE OF THE PLANNING BOARD - TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR
ORANGE COUNTY, NY

NOTICE OF DISAPPROVAL OF SITE PLAN OR SUBDIVISION APPLICATION

PLANNING BOARD FILE NUMBER: 99 -14 DATE: 4°7-00
APPLICANT: _[(YLLIAM KELLY
LO.JIX 2%6

BLOOMIVE #0vE VY [0I1Y

PLEASE TAKE NOTICE THAT YOUR APPLICATION DATED 9-47-99

FOR (SUBDIVISION - ST PEeK)

LOCATED AT REATI/E RD:

ZONE L-1

DESCRIPTION OF EXISTING SITE: SEC: BLOCK: | vor: 76.]

IS DISAPPROVED ON THE FOLLOWING GROUNDS:

FLIMNT YA [ARIANCE LER .

—————— - -
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BUILDING/INSPECTOR
R R R R R R R R R R R R T T R Y

REQUIREMENTS

ZONE__R-] use__ SFR

MIN. LOT AREA Y3 560 s¢
MIN. LOT WIDTH 12§ £
REQ'D FRONT YD YS A
REQ'D SIDE YD. 10 ¢4
REQ'D TOTAL SIDE YD. 0 H.
REQ'D REAR YD. ___SDF
REQ'D FRONTAGE 70¢.
MAX. BLDG. HT. 39 FL.
FLOOR AREA RATIO A{/ﬂ
MIN. LIVABLE AREA /‘/r//}
DEV. COVERAGE /0 s

O/S PARKING SPACES

O

MICHAZL
PROPOSED OR VARIANCE
AVATLABLE REQUEST
LoT #1(
8478 —_
150. 88 —
37.8¢247 20.3
7.3 /
N/a -
_ T70 . —
SY3+ —
15 A. -
13 % T s

APPLICANT IS TO PLEASE CONTACT THE ZONING BOARD SECRETARY AT:
(914-563-4630) TO MAKE AN APPOINTMENT WITH THE ZONING BOARD

OF APPEALS.

CcCC: Z.B.A.,

APPLICANT, P.B.

ENGINEER,

P.B. FILE
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CORRESPONDENCE

KELLY SUBDIVISION (99-26)

MR. PETRO: This is a side yard requirement for 1lot
number 1. B

MR. EDSALL: I can explain it really quickly, maybe we
can get a referral. This is an item that was
identified during the workshop, unfortunately wasn’t
brought to your attention earlier. The applicant
didn’t know about it initially when he did his
dimension from the existing house at the front of the
lot, he measured to the property line, rather than to
the right-of-way of the private road. Under the Town’s
law, you have to meet your setbacks to the private road
right-of-way the same as if it was a Town road. His
measurement wasn’t taken in that fashion. When we
found that it had been measured wrong, we found out
that he really needs a variance because he’s
effectively creating a front yard non-conformance when
he puts the private road, so he needs a referral to the
ZBA. I think it would be worthwhile if you agree to
pass on to the ZBA that they should consider it an
unavoidable situation because the lot is very deep,
there’s no other way to get access to the rear, the
only way is by a driveway, private driveway or private
easement. If you do a private driveway, he needs a
variance for frontage. If he does private road, he
needs a variance for setback because the private road
doesn’t fit so it’s unavoidable.

MR. LANDER: Let me get that straight, he’s deficient
where now?

MR. EDSALL: The dimension between the existing house
and the private road right-of-way has to meet front
yard setback. He’s got no place to put the road, the
house already exists, so he can’t reasonably, doesn’t
make sense to pick it up and move it.

MR. ARGENIO: Right-of-way line is the dashed line on
the plan, is that correct?

MR. EDSALL: Yes. So they don’t have much of a choice.

—— W e - -
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MR. LANDER: So he goes to the ZBA, they’ll give him
relief.

MR. PETRO: We already approved the plan.

MR. EDSALL: I don’t know that it’s been approved, I

thought they had.

MS. MASON: It was approved conditionally.
MR. PETRO: So it’s still not signed?

MS. MASON: Right.

MR. PETRO: We picked this up?

MR. EDSALL: They came back in the workshop to go over
some items.

MR. PETRO: What we’re going to do now, they still have
conditional approval.

MR. BABCOCK: Go to the zoning board.
MR. PETRO: Motion to, should we do it by a negative

vote? We already have approval, how about just a
motion to send it to the ZBA?

MR. EDSALL: For a necessary variance.

MR. LUCAS: Make the motion.

MR. ARGENIO: Second it.

MR. PETRO: Motion has been made and seconded that the
New Windsor Planning Board send the William Kelly
Subdivision on 242 Beattie Road, is that it, to the New
Windsor Zoning Board for the necessary variances to
make this plan conform with the New Windsor and State

laws. TIs there any further discussion from the board
members? If not, roll call.

ROLL CALL

. et ruria ot - -
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MR.
MR.
MR.
MR.

LANDER
ARGENIO
LUCAS
PETRO

AYE
AYE
AYE
AYE
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8. PEARSCN, JOHN ~ Request for 9 fi.

////ﬂﬂé—o Hillcrest Drive, Salisbury Mills in an R-4 zdne.
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Town of New Windsor Attorney Ofc;845 563 4682; Sep-11-00 1:08P;u; Page 1/1
: {

P | @ B2
ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS CE/ [/
September 11, 2000 SEp £p

d
REVISED AGENDA: 7:30 p.m. - ROLL CALL Towy 0y { 00p
/s
e L Swiy;
Motion ta accept minutes of 8/14/00 minutes as written. W”’dsor,y/ P)
/4

PRELIMINARY MEETINGS:

1. SLEPOY, HERBERT - Request for 10 in. height and 7 ft. 6 in. sign width variances

zone, (69-4-26.13).

for wall sign at 1011 Route 94 for Play It Again Sports, next to Pizza Hut, ina C

single-family home to be located at 10 Samantha Court in an R-4 zone, (7-3-11}.

j ’6—7 Y, 70 2. SANDCASTLE HOMES, INC. — Request for 14 ft. rear yard variance for proposed
roe £/7
! 3.

CALVET, MICHAEL - Request for 1.5 ft. sign height and 37.5 ft. sign width for
fagade sign and 9 ft. sign height for freestanding sign, pius a variance for 142 s.f,
total all signs at United Rentals, 124 Windsor Highway in a C Zone.

(9-1-15.2).

(35-1-69).

4. EVANS, LILLIAN — Request to board adults at 367 Temple Hill Road in a PI zone.

S. MOCRE, KENNETH — Request for 8 ft. rear yard varience for proposed deck at 18

j‘E// UP /,/ Doral Drive in an R-4 zone. (15-4-44).

4
L Fol %Uauc HEARINGS:
;/ﬂ/fi#ﬂ”f}

residence

locatec off Beattie

S. SCHLESINGER, NEIL - Request for interpretation of auto sales use in R-1 zore at

wir) 420 Station Road. (57-1-2).”

10. LEHMAN, GAIL — Request for rear yard variances: 16 fi. for rear deck, 16 ft. for
pool deck and 7 ft. for spa room located at 340 Nina Street in an R-4 zone. (73-2-

4.

Formal Decisions: ({7 Bila/Burger King (2) Marcano (3) Reynoids {4) Schwartz (5) Fox

6.. HUNSINGER, HUGH - Request for Interpretation or use variance regardirfg use of
ntal office at 754 Bloom:ng Grove Tok. in an R-4 zone. ( 4q -] L{>

KELLY, WILLIAM — Redyest for 20.3 ft. front yard variance for private driveway
in an R-1 zone. (51-1-76.1).

vard variance for pool pump shed at
(59-2-6).
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"erning Board

Tewn of New Windosry
555 Union Avenue

New Windsor NY 128553

Re: Kelly Subdjvision
242 Beattie Raad

Dear Plaoning Board:

MC GOEY HAUSERZEDSALL

s VAN
Daniel P, Yanosh
LICENSED LAND SURVEYOR

2194 Rout2 302, P.O. Box 320
Circleville, N.Y. 10318
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9145628364 P.@1

Tei: §14-361-47C0
Fax 914-3561-4 722

Plas 3
Y4l
4147

As per & conversation with Mavk Edsall. # bas comge to our attention tuat the side vard
veguirement for Lot #1 of the Kelly subdricion will sot apply ip this case. Because the private

road Tuns alorg onc side vard, ibe frout yard requircmeat applies. The distance from the housc on
Lot #1 to the private road 1s 24.7 feet, the front yard requirement is 43 feet. Therefore we will be
asking the Zoning Board of Appeals for a variance.

We are asking that you deny this application, so that we can proceed to the Zoning Board of’

Aopeals for a vanance.

1£y0u have aoy questions please call my office at any tirne.

V ey teily y6ays,
/ ;s
S ‘,V/ZA N
Daniei P. Yanosh. L.L.S.
/

[.99-070

-

TOTAL P.B1
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REGULAR ITEMS:

KELLY SUBDIVISION (99-26)

Mr. Dan Yanosh appeared before the board for this
proposal.

MR. PETRO: This is a two lot residential subdivision.
Application proposes subdivision of 3.5 acre parcel
into two single family residential lots. This plan was
previously reviewed at the 13 October, 1999 planning
board meeting and that’s that.

MR. YANOSH: Like the Chairman stated, two 1lot
residential subdivision, lot 1 has 1.18 acres, there’s
a one story house on it, fronts on Beattie Road. Lot
in the back, 1lot number 2, 1.77 acres, private road
that goes back and accesses to that piece of property.
And I think I have taken care of most of the
corrections from Mark.

MR. PETRO: Says so on the comments, says Mr. Yanosh
did a good job. We didn’t have too many outstanding
comments on this, did we?

MR. EDSALL: No, there was probably a half a dozen just
things that we fine tuned. The only really outstanding
issue other than procedural matters is just some bulk
table cleanups on the numbers, but it--

MR. PETRO: They are correct at this time?

MR. EDSALL: Well, the proposed numbers, some of the
numbers I think need to be corrected, but they meet the
code, just a matter of getting a right number on the
final plan, still a couple things that need to be fixed
but that’s it.

MR. PETRO: Street name for 9117

MR. YANOSH: We'’re working on all that.

MR. PETRO: We’ll need it on the final plan before it
can be stamped, so that’s got to be conditional.

e ——————r— T -
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MR. ARGENIO: Bob Rogers usually takes care of that.

MR. PETRO: And the private road improvement bond going
to have to be posted?

MR. YANOSH: Yes.

MR. PETRO: We have fire approval on 12/23/99 and
highway approval on 12/3/99 and with that, gentlemen,
does anybody have anything else to say? Did we do lead
agency? So we need a negative dec.

MR. LANDER: So moved.
MR. ARGENIO: Second it.

MR. PETRO: Motion’s been made and seconded that the
New Windsor Planning Board declare a negative dec under
the SEQRA process for the Kelly minor subdivision on
Beattie Road. Is there any further discussion from the
board members? If not, roll call.

ROLL CALL

MR. ARGENIO AYE
MR. BRESNAN AYE
MR. LANDER AYE
MR. PETRO AYE

MR. PETRO: I guess I don’t have anything else to say.
Motion and I can read in the subject-to’s.

MR. LANDER: You got it.

MR. ARGENIO: Second it.

MR. PETRO: Motion has been made and seconded that the
New Windsor Planning Board grant final approval to the
Kelly minor subdivision on Beattie Road, subject to the
private road improvement bond estimate being in place
and also the 911 street name be given and put on the

plan before the final stamp. Is there any--

MR. EDSALL: One other just the correction of the bulk

—— T e AR e
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numbers.

¢

MR. PETRO: With that, roll call.

ROLL CALL

MR. ARGENIO AYE
MR. BRESNAN AYE .
MR. LANDER AYE

MR. PETRO AYE

PRSI U O UUI—
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. ‘ [0 Main Office

45 Quassaick Ave. (Route 9W)

ﬁ New Windsor, New York 12553
(914) 562-8640
PC e-mail: mheny@att.net
O Regional Offi
McGOEY, HAUSER and EDSALL Raglonal Otfice
CONSULTING ENGINEERS P.C. Milford, Pennsylvania 18337
(570) 296-2765
RICHARD D. McGOEY, P.E. e-mail: mhepa@ptd.net
el oot TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR
JAMES M. FARR, PE. PLANNING BOARD
Licensed in NEW YORK, NEW JERSEY REVIEW COMMENTS
and PENNSYLVANIA
REVIEW NAME: KELLY MINOR SUBDIVISION
PROJECT LOCATION: BEATTIE ROAD
SECTION 51-BLOCK 1-LOT 76.6
PROJECT NUMBER: 99-26
DATE: 8 DECEMBER 1999
DESCRIPTION: THE APPLICATION PROPOSES THE SUBDIVISION OF THE

3.5 £ ACRE PARCEL INTO TWO (2) SINGLE-FAMILY
RESIDENTIAL LOTS. THE PLAN WAS PREVIOUSLY
REVIEWED AT THE 13 OCTOBER 1999 PLANNING BOARD
MEETING.

1. As previously noted, the project is located within the R-1 Zoning District of the Town. The
“required” bulk information shown on the plan appears correct for the zone and use. I had
suggested that the Applicant check the “provided” values since some corrections appear
necessary; it would appear that no such corrections have yet been made to the bulk table.
This must be done prior to the plan for stamp of approval.

2. In my 13 October 1999 review comments, I noted several additional corrections, which
were required to the plan. The Applicant’s Surveyor has accomplished each of these items
and I have no additional concerns at this time.

3. The Planning Board may wish to make a determination regarding the type action this
project should be classified under SEQRA and make a determination regarding
environmental significance.

4. The Applicant should be directed to submit a Private Road Improvement Bond Estimate per
Section A60—10(A)(8).

5. The Board should confirm, with the Applicant, whether the 911 street name and numbering
has been coordinated with the Town Fire Inspector.

6. If the Board believes same is appropriate, a conditional approval could be considered based
on the items noted above and other conditions imposed by the Board.

Mk 3 Bdball, P.E.
Planning Board Engineer

MIJEmK A:KELLY2.mk
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TO\W OF NEW WINI%OR
555 UNION AVENUE
NEW WINDSOR, NEW YORK 12553

NEW WINDSOR PLANNING BOARD REVIEW FORM

TO: FIRE INSPECTOR, D.O.T., WATER, SEWER, HIGHOWAY
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INTER-OFFICE CORRESPONDENCE

TO: New Windsor Planning Board
FROM: Town Fire Inspector
DATE: September 25, 2000
SUBJECT: Kelly 2 Lot Subdivision
Planning Board Reference Number: PB-99-26

Date: 20 September 2000
Fire Prevention Reference Number: FPS-00-038

A review of this 2 lot subdivision was conducted on 22 September 2000.
The private road name is Lyssa Way.

This subdivision plan is acceptable.

Plans Dated: 12 September 2000 Revision 3

Fire Inspector

RFR/dh



AS OF:

FOR PROJECT NUMBER:

REV1

REV1

REV1

REV1

REV1

ORIG

ORIG

ORIG

ORIG

ORIG

12/08/1999

PLANNING BOARD
TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR

LISTING OF PLANNING BOARD AGENCY APPROVALS

99-26

NAME: KELLY, WILLIAM SUBDIVISION
APPLICANT: KELLY, WILLIAM

DATE-SENT

12/03/1999
12/03/1999
12/03/1999
12/03/1999
12/03/1999
10/01/1999
10/01/1999
10/01/1999
10/01/1999

10/01/1999

AGENCY---

MUNICIPAL

MUNICIPAL

MUNICIPAL

MUNICIPAL

NYSDOT

MUNICIPAL

MUNICIPAL

MUNICIPAL

MUNICIPAL

NYSDOT

HIGHWAY

WATER

SEWER

FIRE

HIGHWAY

WATER

SEWER

FIRE

DATE-RECD

12/03/1999
12/02/1999
/o
12/02/1999
/o
10/04/1999
10/04/1999
12/03/1999
10/05/1999

12/03/1999

PAGE: 1

RESPONSE--~------~~

APPROVED

APPROVED

APPROVED

APPROVED

APPROVED

SUPERSEDED BY REV1

APPROVED

SUPERSEDED BY REV1



PLANNING BOARD
TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR

AS OF: 12/08/1999 PAGE: 1
LISTING OF PLANNING BOARDACTIONS
STAGE: STATUS [Open, Withd]
0 [Disap, Appr]

FOR PROJECT NUMBER: 99-26
NAME: KELLY, WILLIAM SUBDIVISION
APPLICANT: KELLY, WILLIAM
- -DATE- - MEETING-PURPOSE-~-~-=~--=~-~--~ ACTION-TAKEN--------
10/13/1999 P.B. APPEARANCE LA: WVE PH RETURN

09/01/1999 WORK SESSION APPEARANCE SUBMIT



AS OF:

12/08/1999

PLANNING BOARD

TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR

PAGE: 1

LISTING OF PLANNING BOARD SEQRA ACTIONS

FOR PROJECT NUMBER: 99-26
NAME: KELLY, WILLIAM SUBDIVISION
APPLICANT: KELLY, WILLIAM

ORIG

ORIG

ORIG

ORIG

ORIG

ORIG

ORIG

ORIG

DATE-SENT

10/01/1999
10/01/1999
10/01/1999
10/01/1999
10/01/1999
10/01/1999
10/01/1999

10/01/1999

ACTION-------------- - oo
EAF SUBMITTED

CIRCULATE TO INVOLVED AGENCIES
LEAD AGENCY DECLARED
DECLARATION (POS/NEG)

SCHEDULE PUBLIC HEARING
PUBLIC HEARING HELD

WAIVE PUBLIC HEARING

AGRICULTURAL NOTICES

DATE-RECD RESPONSE------------

10/01/1999 WITH APPLIC

/7
10/13/1999 TOOK L A
/7
/7
/7

10/13/1999 WAIVE P H

/o



Daniel P, Qfanosh'

LICENSED LAND SURVEYOR

2194 Route 302, P.O. Box 320
Daniel P. Yanosh, L.L.S. Circleville, N.Y. 10919 Tel: 914-361-4700
Kevin J. Wild, L.L.S. Fax: 914-361-4722

November 9, 1999

Mark J. Edsall, P.E.

Town of New Windsor P.B.
55 Union Avenue

New Windsor. NY 12553

Re: Kelly Minor subdivision
Beattie Road

Dear Mr. Edsall:

Enclosed please find prints of the Kelly Subdivision which have had the following revisions as per
your comment letter dated October 13, 1999.

1. The “provided™ values have been revised.

2. a. The private road detail shows 8" of course crushed shale and a 4" item 4 leveling
course. This material includes both the traveled way plus the shoulders on each side.

b. The private road detail notes that the stone and oil should be applied at the rates
indicated for each application.

c. The drainage swale on each side of the private road, from Station 2+50 to 5+00, be
stone lined.

d. A note has been added to the plan indicating that the area in which a driveway is being
eliminated will be topsoil and seeded.

e. The installation of a street sign has been shown.

f. The applicant will coordinate with the Town Fire Inspector and propose a street name.

g. No revision necessary.

)

No revision necessary.

4. No revision necessary.

—————— o A TS5 T



Page 2
Kelly Subdivision

5. We would request that the Planning Board waive a public hearing.
6. No revision necessary.
7. No revision necessary.

If you have any questions please call my office at any time.

L99-070

D - - — —_



. . O Main Office

45 Quassaick Ave. (Route SW)

L) New Windsor, New York 12553
(914) 562-8640
pC e-mail: mheny@att.net
McGOEY, HAUSER and EDSALL = ?gg;ﬂ:'d%f:::;
CONSULTING ENGINEERS P.C.

Milford, Pennsylvania 18337
(570) 296-2765
RICHARD D. McGOEY, P.E. e-mail: mhepa@ptd.net

WILLIAM J. HAUSER, P.E.
MARK J. EDSALL, P.E.
JAMES M. FARR, P.E.

Licensed in NEW YORK, NEW JERSEY
and PENTSYLYANA TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR
PLANNING BOARD

REVIEW COMMENTS

REVIEW NAME: KELLY MINOR SUBDIVISION

PROJECT LOCATION:  BEATTIE ROAD
SECTION 51-BLOCK 1-LOT 76.6

PROJECT NUMBER: 99-26

DATE: 13 OCTOBER 1999

DESCRIPTION: THE APPLICATION PROPOSES THE SUBDIVISION OF THE
3.5 £ ACRE PARCEL INTO TWO (2) SINGLE-FAMILY
RESIDENTIAL LOTS. THE PLAN WAS REVIEWED ON A
CONCEPT BASIS ONLY.

1. The property is located within the R-1 Zoning District of the Town. The “required” bulk
information shown on the plan appears correct for the zone and use. The “provided” values

indicated require some correction, although each lot appears to meet the minimum bulk
requirements.

2. [ made a preliminary review of the plan as submitted and have the following comments:

a. The private road detail should be corrected to provide 8” of course crushed shale
and a 4” Item 4 leveling course. This material should include both the 18 wide
traveled way plus the 3’ shoulders on each side.

b. The private road detail should also note that the stone and oil noted should be
applied at the rates indicated for each application.

C. The plan notes the use of a rip-rap ditch for the lower section of the swale. It is my
recommendation that the drainage swale on each side of the private road, from
Station 2+50 to 5+00 be stone lined.

d. The plan notes that the driveway for the existing house will be eliminated and the
driveway is shown connecting to the proposed private road. [ agree with this
requirement, although 1 feel the note on the plan should also indicate that the area
will be topsoil and seeded after the driveway is eliminated.



mailto:mheny@att.net
mailto:mhepa@ptd.net

TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR
PLANNING BOARD
REVIEW COMMENTS
PAGE 2

REVIEW NAME: KELLY MINOR SUBDIVISION
PROJECT LOCATION: BEATTIE ROAD

SECTION 51-BLOCK 1-LOT 76.6

PROJECT NUMBER: 99-26

DATE:

(O8]

13 OCTOBER 1999

e. The plan should indicate the installation of a street sign in accordance with the Code
requirements.

f. The Applicant should propose a street name to the Town (coordinate with Town
Fire Inspector), such that 911 issues can be coordinated.

g. The Planning Board should, for the record, accept the alternate turnaround
configuration shown (Code typically requires a circular cul-de-sac).

Lot 2 of the subdivision requires a new sanitary disposal system. The Applicant’s Engineer

has submitted information regarding soil tests and type. Based on the information on the
plan, the disposal system appears to comply with the minimum State requirements.

The Planning Board may wish to assume the position of Lead Agency under the SEQRA
process.

The Planning Board should determine if a Public Hearing will be necessary for this minor
subdivision, or if same can be waived per Paragraph 4.B of the Subdivision Regulations.

The Planning Board may wish to make a determination regarding the type action this
project should be classified under SEQRA and make a determination regarding
environmental significance.

At such time that the Planning Board has made further review of this application, further
engineering reviews and comments will be made, as deemed necessary by the Board.

Planni

/, ‘ .
/I\Wark%/dsall, PE. /

Board Engineer

MIEmk
A:KELLY.nk

e s et} P et - - -



October 1’ 1999 ‘ 51

KELLY, WILLIAM SUBDIVISION (99-20)

Mr. Dan Yanosh appeared before the board for this
proposal.

MR. YANOSH: Two lot subdivision on Beattie Road,
William Kelly is the owner, 3.58 acres, lot 11.81 acres
has an existing house, one story house, lot number 2 in
the back 1.77 acres proposed private road through lot
number one to access lot number 2. We have done percs,
deep tests, septic has been designed and this is our
first submittal to the board.

MR. PETRO: Mark, do you want to go over any of the
comments so we can save time?

MR. EDSALL: I have provided him with a copy, I think
we need several corrections that are noted under
comment 2. What I would suggest you do is look at
comments 4 and 5 at this point to see how you feel
about starting the process.

MR. PETRO: Motion to take lead agency.
MR. ARGENIO: So moved.
MR. LUCAS: Second it.

MR. PETRO: Motion has been made and seconded that the
New Windscr Planning Board declare itself lead agency
under the SEQRA process for the Kelly minor
subdivision. 1Is there any further discussion from the
board members? If not, roll call.

ROLL CALL

MR. ARGENIO AYE
MR. BRESNAN AYE
MR. LUCAS AYE
MR. LANDER AYE
MR. PETRO AYE

MR. PETRO: We have on one side, two sides it’s
residential zones all around you?

e e oot -
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MR. YANOSH: Yes.

MR. PETRO: This is just a lot line change.

MR. YANOSH: ©No, subdivision, 2 lot subdivision.

MR. PETRO: Is that a--

MR. LUCAS: Motion for public hearing to schedule one.
MR. LANDER: Second it.

MR. YANOSH: The owners to the north of us, Anderson,

thev did the same thing quite a few years ago, the lot
in the back 77.2 was done almost in the same fashion,

their private road is on the other side, they did the

same thing.

MR. PETRO: Hold on, I have a motion before the board,
is there a second?

MR. ARGENIO: What was the motion?
MR. PETRO: To schedule a public hearing.

MR. LANDER: ©No, we’re going to table that for a
minute.

MR. LUCAS: I’11 rescind that motion.
MR. PETRO: Thank you.

MR. LANDER: This private road is not over 800 feet, is
it?

MR. BABCOCK: No.
MR. YANOSH: 229 is the lot width of lot number 1.

MR. EDSALL: Yeah, the 35 plus 00 just after the
turnaround.

MR. LANDER: I see it.

MR. ARGENIO: There are no homes on the two lots to the
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north?

MR. YANOSH: To the north, there’s Anderson has a house
on there right now and the one down here is vacant
right now.

MR. ARGENIO: The lot is vacant of a home?

MR. YANOSH: Anderson has a house on top, 77.1 has a
house and nothing on 77.2 right now.

MR. BABCOCK: 1It’s a vacant lot.
MR. EDSALL: It was subdivided, not built on yet.

MR. YANOSH: There’s a house on lot 75.3, just getting
finished and that was subdivided not too long ago I
think from the other lots right there.

MR. LANDER: Anderson, how are they going to get
frontage?

MR. YANOSH: He’s got the same thing as we’re doing,
but the private road is flopped on the other side,
private road. Flag lots aren’t allowed, that’s why we
do a private road, correct?

MR. EDSALL: Yes.

MR. YANOSH: His situation is the same as us, but take
it over and flip it the other way, his private road is
on the northeast side of his property.

MR. LUCAS: So there’s nobody really to the--

MR. YANOSH: There’s nobody here.

MR. PETRO: The alternate turnaround situation that you
have here, for lot number 2 in the rear, instead of the
cul-de-sac, I don’t see any problem with that.

MR. EDSALL: It’s not, what it, I just want it on the
record because it’s a kind of a waiver that you don’t

have to put a full cul-de-sac and I think given the
fact that it really is only serving two lots, the

e,y e e Tl ]
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private road.

MR. YANOSH: This 1is the one for the one next door, the
Anderson one we’re right here.

MR. PETRO: I don’t see anything wrong with it, there’s
a number of housekeeping notes, Mark, why don’t you
clean those up. As far as the public hearing is
concerned, maybe we’ll put a hold, clean the plan up
according to Mark’s comments and we’ll discuss it. I
don’t really see a need for it.

MRL LUCAS: I don’t after looking at it.

MR. ARGENIO: I agree.

MR. PETRO: Motion now or?

MR. LUCAS: 1I’11l make that motion.

MR. ARGENIO: Second it.

MR. PETRO: Motion has been made and seconded that the
New Windsor Planning Board waive the public hearing
under its discretionary judgment for the Kelly

subdivision on Beattie Road. Is there any further
discussion from the board members? If not, roll call.

ROLL CALL

MR. ARGENIO AYE
MR. BRESNAN AYE
MR. LUCAS AYE
MR. LANDER AYE
MR. PETRO AYE

MR. PETRO: That’s as far as we’ll go. Why don’t you
clean up these things, I think conceptually, I don’t
see you any problem. You have one on the flip side and
you should be in good shape. Motion to adjourn?

MR. LUCAS: So moved.

MR. LANDER: Second it.



October 1‘ 1999

ROLL CALL

MR. ARGENIO
MR. BRESNAN

MR. LUCAS
MR. LANDER
MR. PETRO

- g -

AYE
AYE
AYE
AYE
AYE

Respectfully Submitted By:

Wranl Lt

Frances Roth
Stenographer



RESULTS OF PAJMEETING OF : 05y ey
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PROJECT: Al /;/ ﬁu/; P.B# ¢ 7¢
LEAD AGENCY: NEGATIVE DEC:
1. AUTHORIZE COORD LETTER: Y _N___ M)__S)_ VOTE:A N __
2. TAKE LEAD AGENCY: Y/ Ngzt CARRIED: YES__NO__
')(

M)f] S)LL VOTE: A5 N &
CARRIED: YES:~NO___

WAIVE PUBLIC HEARING:  M)AUS) A VOTE:A & N () WAIVED: Y /N

SCHEDULEPH. Y__ N/
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SEND TO O.C. PLANNING: Y__

SEND TO DEPT. OF TRANSPORTATION: Y__
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RETURN TO WORK SHOP: YES__NO___
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APPROVAL:

M) __S)_ VOTE:A__N__ APPROVED:
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NEED NEW PLANS: Y N

DISCUSSION/APPROVAL CON’DITIONS:
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PLANNING BOARD

TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR
AS OF: 10/01/1999

PAGE: 1
LISTING OF PLANNING BOARD FEES
ESCROW
FOR PROJECT NUMBER: 99-26

NAME: KELLY, WILLIAM SUBDIVISION
APPLICANT: KELLY, WILLIAM

~--DATE- - DESCRIPTION--------- TRANS --AMT-CHG -AMT-PAID --BAL-DUE
10/01/1999 REC. CK. #626 PAID 300.00
TOTAL: 0.00 300.00 -300.00



TO@N OF NEW WIN@SOR

555 UNION AVENUE
NEW WINDSOR, NEW YORK 12553

NEW WINDSOR PLANNING BOARD REVIEW FORM

TO: FIRE INSPECTOR, D.O.T., WATER, SEWER, HIGHWAY

PLEASE RETURN COMPLETED FORM TO:

RECEIVED
MYRA MASON, SECRETARY FOR THE PLANNING BOARD

DEC 3 1999

) > A0y
PLANNING BOARD FILE NUMBER: ¢.& ¢ . . 0 N.W. HIGHWAY DEPT.
" 4 - ]999

DATE PLAN RECEIVED: RECEIVEDDEL - 2
The maps and plans for the Site Approval
Subdivision , as submitted by

for the building or subdivision of

has been
reviewed by me and is approved .~ ,
disapproved .
If disapproved, please list reason
‘ 22/5/5%
HIG SUPERINTENDENT DATE
WATER SUPERINTENDENT DATE

SANITARY SUPERINTENDENT DATE

—==w— PG o™ o™ s =7 - - _— = -



INTER-OFFICE MEMORANDUM

TO: Town Planning Board
FROM: Town Fire Inspector
DATE: December 6, 1999

SUBJECT: William Kelly Subdivision

Planning Board Reference Number: PB-99-26
Dated: 2 December 1999
Fire Prevention Reference Number: FPS-99-047

A review of the subdivision plan was conducted on 3 December 1999.

This subdivision plan is acceptable.

Plans Dated: 22 June 1999.

Fire Inspector

RFR/dh



TO@N OF NEW WINGSOR

555 UNION AVENUE
NEW WINDSOR, NEW YORK 12553

NEW WINDSOR PLANNING BOARD REVIEW FORM

TO: FIRE INSPECTOR, D.O.T., WATER, SEWER, HIGHWAY

PLEASE RETURN COMPLETED FORM TO:

MYRA MASON, SECRETARY FOR THE PLANNING BOARD

£ LT
PLANNING BOARD FILE NUMBER: EJ 0 .
DATE PLAN RECEIVED: RECEIV®ED DEC —~ 2 1999

The maps and plans for the Site Approval

Subdivision as submitted by

for the building or subdivision of

\/@\X\"ﬂm \'\e\\\a has been

reviewed by me and is approved ,

disapproved .
If_dieapproved, please Iist-reason

Jﬁ;)c ;S DG AWL\N\ ysévu VN =< Qe

HIGHWAY SUPERINTENDENT DATE
T L e N, /e 99
WATER SUPERINTENDENT DATE

SANITARY SUPERINTENDENT DATE

S r———— - —_—



INTER-OFFICE MEMORANDUM

TO: Town Planning Board
FROM: Town Fire Inspector
DATE: October 5, 1999

SUBJECT: Wm. Kelly Subdivision

Planning Board Reference Number: PB-99-26
Dated: 1 October 1999
Fire Prevention Reference Number: FPS-99-040

A review of the above referenced subject subdivision was conducted on
1 October 1999.

This 2 lot subdivision is acceptable.

Plans Dated: 22 June 1999.

Fire Inspector

RFR/dh

W—— Mo -t



TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR

555 UNION AVENUE ‘
WINDSOR, NEW YORK 12553

NEW WINDSOPR PL ANN NG BOARRD RIVIEZW FORM

DATE PLAN ZECIIVED: RECEIVED OCT - 1 1m0
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TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR

555 UNION AVENUE .
W WINDSOR, NEW YORK 12553

NEW WINDSOPR PLANNING BOARD EIVIEW FORM
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@®TOWN OF NEW ®INDSOR

555 UNION AVENUE
NEW WINDSOR, NEW YORK 12553
Telephone: (914) 563-4615
Fax: (914) 563-4693

PLANNING BOARD APPLICATION

TYPE OF APPLICATION (check appropriate item):
Subdivision_X Lot Line Change Site Plan Special Permit

Tax Map Designation: Sec. g( Block | Lot ) (. |

1. Name of Project_Z- LT SVROAIS g ~ LAMIS O WH LIk KEiey

2. Owner of Record  W//Cljfpjy KL ;/ Phone 4 96 "/ “-;17

Address: P <. g@ox 3 ‘/(o SCcom e Gllovs NN/, [ <
(Street Name & Number)  (Post Office) (State) (Zip)

3. Name of Applicant Shm e Phone
Address:
(Street Name & Number) (Post Office) (State) (Zip)
4. Person Preparing Plan D/QN/ = P Yaro Sk Phone 3 (/- F 1O

Address, 2 0. Box 320 Cigeecvicvs MY 1099
(Street Name & Number)  (Post Office)  (State) 7 (Zip)

5. Attorney MO M < Phone
Address
(Street Name & Number) (Post Office)  (State) Zip)
6. Person to be notified to appear at Planning Board meeting:
ARG P Yp, o5 H 3Gy- 420
(Name) (Phone)
7. Project Location: ,
Onthe S & sideof  [SEWTTIE 2oAN /, Yoo feet
(Direction) (Street) (No.)
SCVTH of SihAre ite /) :
(Direction) (Street)

8. Project Data: Acreage 3.58 Zone _i¢ -/ School Dist. \W/ASH s TOM e &

. AN
AN LA ¢ Py
PAGE 1 OF 2 9 éi' e ; N

RECEIVED OCT - 1 1958



9. Is this property withilM# Agricultural District containing a farnﬂeration or within 500 feet
of a [arm operation located in an Agricultural District? Yes No

*This information can be verified in the Assessor’s Office.
*If you answer “yes” Lo question 9, please complete the attached “Agricultural Data
Statement”. .

10. Description of Project: (Use, Size, Number of Lots, etc.) P C/OT =S /&
fl/\’ml L,L/1 [Zfsioéﬁfr/A'L ~ L8 F L)) V',’}’C-l"l/gf"_g

11. Has the Zoning Board of Appeals Granted any Variances for this property? yes no_%

12. Has a Special Permit previously been granted for this property? yes no X'

ACKNOWLEDGMENT:

IF THIS ACKNOWLEDGMENT IS COMPLETED BY ANYONE OTHER THAN THE
PROPERTY OWNER, A SEPARATE NOTARIZED STATEMENT OR PROXY
STATEMENT FROM THE OWNER MUST BE SUBMITTED, AT THE TIME OF
APPLICATION, AUTHORIZING THIS APPLICATION.

STATE OF NEW YORK)
SS.:
COUNTY OF ORANGE)

THE UNDERSIGNED APPLICANT, BEING DULY SWORN, DEPOSES AND
STATES THAT THE INFORMATION, STATEMENTS AND REPRESENTATIONS
CONTAINED IN THIS APPLICATION AND SUPPORTING DOCUMENTS AND
DRAWINGS ARE TRUE AND ACCURATE TO THE BEST OF HIS/HER KNOWLEDGE
AND/OR BELIEF. THE APPLICANT FURTHER ACKNOWLEDGES RESPONSIBILITY
TO THE TOWN FOR ALL FEES AND COSTS ASSOCIATED WITH THE REVIEW OF
THIS APPLICATION.

SWORN BEFORE ME THIS:

47‘”’ DAY OF \Q;Q,C 19 95 \A&,\W VN

APPLICANT’S SIGNATURE

ey bt et e Lol M,
NOTARY £UBLIC Nbary Public, State of New YorkPlease Print Applicant’s Name as Signed

No. 01H0O5062877
Qualified in Orange County
Commuission Expires July 8, 2&2&.2.
ot ook ok sk ok ook o ok ok ok ok ke ok ok ok sk ok sk o sk o ok sk sk ok ok s ok o s ok e s o ok o o ok o ok s ok e ol ok s ok ok ok ok ok sk sk sk ok ook ok ok ok o ok ok ok kR sk ok ok
TOWN USE ONLY:

UL g Q@M.‘}"mﬁ‘

DATL Al’PLICATION RECEIVED APPLICATION NUMBER

PAGE 2 OF 2




TOWNGYF NEW WINDSOR PLANNIN@BOARD
SUBDIVISION/LOT LINE CHANGE CHECKLIST

The following checklist items shall be incorporated on the Subdivision Plan prior to consideration for being
placed on the Planning Board Agenda: '

1. X Name and address of Applicant.
* 2., X Name and address of Owner.
3. X~ Subdivision name and location
4. K Provide 4'' wide X 2" high box directly above title block preferably lower

right corner) for use by Planning Board in affixing Stamp of Approval.
(ON ALL PAGES OF SUBDIVISION PLAN)

5. X< Tax Map Data (Section, Block & Lot).

6. \~ Location Map at a scale of 1" =2,000 ft.

1__ X Zoning table showing what is required in the particular zone and what applicant is
proposing.

8. X Show zoning boundary if any portion of proposed subdivision is within or
adjacent to a different zone.

9. X Date of plat preparation and/or date of any plat revisions.

10 & Scale the plat is drawn to and North arrow.

11. X Designation (in title) if submitted as sketch plan, preliminary plan or final plan.

12, & Surveyor's certificate.

13. A Surveyor’s seal and signature.

4. X Name of adjoining owners.

15, Meorl Wetlands and 100 foot buffer zone with an appropriate note regarding DEC

~ requirements.
* 16 ppok/ < Flood land boundaries.
17. X A note stating that the septic system for each lot is to be designed by a licensed

professional before a building permit can be issued.

18. & Final metes and bounds.

Page 1 of 3 9 @\ R P
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19. X .Name and width of adjacent streets; .oad boundary is to be a minimum

. 20. X
21 X
2.

23. Y
24, -
25. X

*26. X
217, X"

28. A

31 X

32. X

of 25 f&. from the physical center line of the street.
Include existing or proposed easements.
Right-of-way widths.

Road profile and typical section (minimum traveled surface,
excluding shoulders, is to be 16 ft. wide).

Lot area (in square feet for each lot less than 2 acres).
Number the lots including residual lot.
Show any existing waterways.

A note stating a road (or any other type) maintenance agreement is
to be filed in the Town Clerk’s Office and County Clerk’s Office.

Applicable note pertaining to owners’ review and concurrence with
plat together with owners’ signature.

Show any existing or proposed improvements, i.e., drainage

systems, water lines, sewer lines, etc. (including location, size and
depths).

Show all existing houses, accessory structures, existing wells and
septic systems within 200 ft. of the parcel to be subdivided.

Show all and proposed on-site “septic” system and well locations;
with percolation and deep test locations and information, including

date oft est and name of professional who performed test.

Provide “septic” system design notes as required by the Town of
New Windsor.

Show existing grade by contour (2 ft. interval preferred) and
indicate source of contour data.

Indicate percentage and direction of grade.

Indicate any reference to previous, i.e., file map date, file map
number and previous lot number.

Indicate location of street or area lighting (if required).

Page 2 of 3 9 @ — ,} o
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REFERRING TO Qm9 ON THE APPLICATION m “IS THIS PROPERTY
WITHIN AN AGRICU DISTRICT CONTAINING A OPERATION OR
WITHIN 500 FEET OF A FARM OPERATION LOCATED IN AN AGRICULTURAL
DISTRICT, PLEASE NOTE THE FOLLOWING:

36. Referral to Orange County Planning Dept. is required for all
applicants filing AD Statement.

37. A disclosure Statement, in the form set below, must be inscribed on
all subdivision maps prior to the affixing of a stamp of approval,
whether or not the Planning Board specifically requires such a
statement as a condition of approval.

“Prior to the sale, lease, purchase, or exchange of property on this site which is wholly or
partially within or immediately adjacent to or within 500 feet of a farm operation, the
purchaser or leaser shall be notified of such farm operation with a copy of the following
notification.

It is the policy of this State and this community to conserve, protect and encourage the
development and improvement of agricultural land for the production of food, and other
products, and also for its natural and ecological value. This notice is to inform
prospective residents that the property they are about to acquire lies partially or wholly
within an agricultural district or within 500 feet of such a district and that farming
activities occur within the district. Such farming activities may include, but not be limited
to, activities that cause noise, dust and odors.

This list is provided as a guide only and is for the convenience of the Applicant. The Town of

New Windsor Planning Board may require additional notes or revisions prior to granting
approval.

PREPARER’S ACKNOWLEDGMENT:
THE PLAT FOR THE PROPOSED SUBDIVISION HAS BEEN PREPARED IN

ACCORDANCE WITH THIS CHECKLIST AND THE TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR
ORDINANCES, TO THE BEST OF MY KNOWLEDGE.

BY: Q/ng— Gy2t ) GG

Licensed Pfofessional " Ddte

&Y

};" DL v ./ '*\O*‘Z\

a’” S ll‘u s

Page 3 of 3 :



i i

APPLIGA NT/OWNER PROXY STATEMENT
r professional representation)

for submittal to the: )
TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR PLANNING BOARD

\\// CC i Y=l ‘/ , deposes and says that he resides
(OWNER) .
at ‘I'- S Lok 3 L6 Beoow i 6o s in the County of ¢ I {Avwrc =

(OWNER’S ADDRESS)

and State of A G NMOAL and that he is the owner of property tax map

(Sec. </ Block ! Lot 2C. / )

designation number(Sec. Block Lot ) which is the premises described in

the foregoing application and that he authorizes:

(Applicant Name & Address, if different from owner)

DA P YArosid L CS.
( Name & Address of Professional Representative of Owner and/or Applicant)

to make the foregoing application as described therein.

Date: CF‘I Q“\\Q 2 \NSQQ—'— \ZSSJ(\J
' Owner’s Signature
Ko 0 buceclo

Witndss’ Signature Applican ﬁrﬂdnfferent than owner

Representative’ s lgnature

THIS FORM CANNOT BE WITNESSED BY THE PERSON OR
REPRESENTATIVE OF THE COMPANY WHO IS BEING AUTHORIZED
TO REPRESENT THE APPLICANT AND/OR OWNER AT THE MEETINGS.

RECERV e 001 - | 003

if"““ S
9 Q,.J BRI

e e e R e s 1 e



14-16.4 (2/87)—Text 12

PROJECT 1.D. NUMBER 617.2' SEQR
. Appendix

State Environmental Quality Review

SHORT ENVIRONMENTAL ASSESSMENT FORM
For UNLISTED ACTIONS Only

PART I—PROJECT INFORMATION (To be completed by Applicant or Project sponsor)

1. EPPLICANP /SPONSOR 2. PROJECT NAME
MWCCiAM  ESCs 2ot SO0 s on/ LM 05 OIF witei i K52y
L4

3. PROJECT LOCATION: ~
Municipality TOhy 015 *AE oy M /ar)S 0/ County Oi N 7€ (&
4. PRECISE LOCATION (Street address and road Intersections, prominent landmarks, elc., or provide map) ) _ ‘ '
LouTH EAST S1DE OF BEWTTIE [ZOAD | ) Yo s7 sovTTH
o= 5/’;\/""") Zo lw/ O/Q/J\T)S—[;’b I TEN S ECj7ony =

Wi ST Pllice s -
5. 1S PROPOSED ACTION:
New D Expansion E] Modification/alteration

6. DESCRIBE PROJECT BRIEFLY:

T LOT LesD Earithe 5UBONy 3700 - Pz wARS oo
Te AccesS LEVWL CoT

7. AMOUNT OF LAND AFFE‘QTEDZ - _,__-%,,
Initially Z. 55 acres Ultimately é« D < acres

8. WILL PROPOSED ACTION COMPLY WITH EXISTING ZONING OR OTHER EXISTING LAND USE RESTRICTIONS?
Mes OONo 1t No, describe briefly

9. WHAT IS PRESENT LAND USE IN VICINITY OF PROJECT?
esidential D Industrial D Commerclal D Agriculture D Park/Forest/Open space D Other

escribe: 6 Nl 4 = ey F‘/)( bey /e ‘_7 H/ULM &3

10. DOES ACTION INVOLVE A PERMIT APPROVAL, OR FUNDING, NOW OR ULTIMATELY FROM ANY OTHER GOVERNMENTAL AGENCY (FEDERAL,
STATE OR LOCAL)?

D Yes 0 If yes, list agency(s) and permit/approvals

11. DOES ANY ASPECT OF THE ACTION HAVE A CURRENTLY VALID PERMIT OR APPROVAL?
Jves &N} It yes, llst agency name and permit/approval

12. AS A RESULT OF PROPQSED ACTION WILL EXISTING PERMIT/APPROVAL REQUIRE MODIFICATION?
[ ves So

| CERTIFY THAT THE INFORMATION PROVIDED ABQVE IS TRUE TO THE BEST OF MY KNOWLEDGE

Appllca@ame: — géﬁ% YA’ /L/C‘a"; ["j L’L. S Date: _?[_c’._%@_’ﬁ’__

Signature:

L
WA
/
if the action is in the Coastal Area, and you are a state agency, complete the
Coastal Assessment Form before proceeding with this assessment

OVER

1 gj“) e
} M -t

RECEFVED 00T - 1 18 s




PART Il—ENVIRONMENTAL ASSESSMENT (To be completed by Agency)
A DOES ACTION EXCEED ANY TYPE | TH.OLD IN 6 NYCRR, PART 617.127 If yes, coordm‘revlew process and use the FULL EAF.

[:] Yes D No

8. WILL ACTION RECEIVE COORDINATED REVIEW AS PROVIDED FOR UNLISTED ACTIONS IN 6 NYCRR PART 617.67 If No, a negative declaration
may be superseded by another Involved agency.

D Yes D No i

C. COULD ACTION RESULT IN ANY ADVERSE EFFECTS ASSOCIATED WITH THE FOLLOWING: (Answers may be handwritten, if leg}iple)
C1. Exlsting alr quality, surface or groundwater quality or quantity, noise levels, existing traffic patterns, solid waste production or disposal,
potential tor erosion, drainage or flooding problems? Explain briefly:

C2. Aesthetic, agricultural, archaeological, historic, or other natural or culturai resources; or community or nelghborhood ch'varacter? Explain briefly:
C3. Vegetation or fauna, fish, shelltish or wildlite specles, significant habitats, or threatened or endangered species? Explain briefly:

C4. A community's existing plans or goals as officlally adopted, or a change in use or intensity of use of land or other natural resources? Explain briefly.
C5. Grow'th, subsequent development, or related activities likely to be induced by the proposed action? Explain brietly.

C6. Long term, short term, cumulative, or other effects not Identified in C1-C5? Explain briefly.

C7. Other impacts (Including changes in use of either quantity or type of energy)? Explain briefly.

D. 1S THERE, OR IS THERE LIKELY TO BE, CONTROVERSY RELATED TO POTENTIAL ADVERSE ENVIRONMENTAL IMPACTS?
D Yes D No If Yes, explain briefly

PART lll—DETERMINATION OF SIGNIFICANCE (To be completed by Agency)
INSTRUCTIONS: For each adverse effect identified above, determine whether it is substantial, large, important or otherwise sngmf:cant
Each effect should be assessed in connection with its (a) setting (l.e. urban or rural); (b) probabiliity of occurring; (c) duration; (d)
irreversibility; (e) geographic scope; and (f) magnitude. If necessary, add attachments or reference supporting materials. Ensure that
explanations contain sufficient detail to show that all relevant adverse impacts have been identified and adequately addressed.

[0 check this box if you have Identified one or more potentially large or significant adverse Impacts which MAY
occur. Then proceed directly to the FULL EAF and/or prepare a positive declaration.

[J Check this box if you have determined, based on the information and analysis above and any supporting
documentation, that the proposed action WILL NOT result in any significant adverse environmental impacts
AND provide on attachments as necessary, the reasons supporting this determination:

Name of Lead Agency

Print or Type Name of Responsible Officer in Lead Agency Title of Responsible Officer
Signature of Responsible Officer in Lead Agency Signature of Preparer (If different from responsible officer)
Date
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NaME: DA S P YRS K

DATE:

ADDRESS: D o3 Boxe 220

-

TAX MAP NUMBER:

PUBLIC HEARING DATE (IF KNOWN):

TOWN %F NEW WINDSOR

555 UNION AVENUE
NEW WINDSOR, NEW YORK 12553

ST

REQUEST FOR NOTIFICATION LIST

2L /997

TELE: (/)

AW Y=

GRS Vet My JO/7

ror 6./
LOT
LOT

THIS PUBLIC HEARING IS BEINCG REQUESTED BY:

NEW WINDSOR PLANNING BOARD:

SITE PLAN & SUBDIVISIONS:

(LIST WILL CONSIST OF ABUTTING
PROPERTY OWNERS AND ACROSS ANY STREET)

SPECIAL PERMIT ONLY:

(LIST WILL CONSIST OF ALL PROPERTY

OWNERS WITHIN 500 FZET)
AGRICULTURAL DISTRICT:

(LIST WILL CONSIST OF A
WITHIN THE AG DIST. Wg
OF SITE PLAN OR SUEBDIVI

L
I

* k k X k Kk k k Xk k k *x *x *x *x * kxk *x *x k Xk *x *x * * *x x *

NEW WINDSOR ZONING BOARD:

L PROPERTY OWNERS
CH IS WITHIN 500'
ST

ON

PROJECT)

(LIST WILL CONSIST OF ALL PROPERTY

OWNERS WITHIN 500 FEET)

*x *X X kX kx k X* Xk kX x *xX x k x *x X Xx *x *x * Kk Kk *x * * * %

AMOUNT OF DEPOSIT $

'“Q.

1<
4]
n

<
11
n

* k* kX x

TOTAL CHARGE 3 ”__*___g.,} S

RECE vy B0



LANDS N/F OF
KRUPA
SECT. 51, BLK 1, LOT 76.3
L 4572 P.116

PRIVATE ROADWAY AGREEMENT

WHEREAS, the ingress and egress for said Lots 1 & 2 to be
a Private Road, common driveway, to be used for the purpose of
residential ingress and egress and for utilities and all as more

fully set on this Subdivision Map.

WHEREAS, it would be in the best interest of the present and
future owners of tb;frnpcrty to have an ment concerning
the establishment and maintenance of the vate Road, and

WHEREAS, the Property Owner and their successors in
interest will have the right of use of said Private Road by
virtue of their ownership of the aforesaid lots.

NOW THEREFORE,
1. The owners of said "Lots 1 and 2", their heirs, distributees,
successors, and n.rlﬁa. as property owners, shall have the joint,
equal and mutual t to use the Private Road as depicted upon
said Subdivision Map for the purpose of residential ingress, egress,
utilities and for their mutual convenience and benefit, forever.
2. The cost of all improvement and maintenance upon said driveway
shall be shared eq as herein set forth.
3. The word "maintenance” shall be defined as all costs and expenses
in connection with the Private Road inciuding the cost of snow removal,
sweeping surfacing regraveling filling the holes and all those items
necessary as to make it convenient and safe for the owners to
use the Private Road.
4. The word “improvement” shall be defined as the cost and expenses
in connection the driveway including the cost of paving,
graveling, regraveling or any other item outside the ordinary
upkeep of the Private Road.
5. The property owner, on behalf of themselves, their heirs or assigns,
covenant and agree thal they will share equally in the cost of
maintenance of the Private Road.

JUNE 22, 1999
CERTIFIED TO:
WILLIAM R. KELLY

TO BE A TRUE 3

UBVEY) FERFORMED IN THE FIELD
ON JUNE 11, 1986, 4 F TS 70 THE BEST
OF MY KNO ' " GORRECT.

NY.S LIC. § 4866i

6. The property owner, on behalf of themselves, their heirs or assigns
covenant and agree that the cost of any improvement to the Private

Road shall be shared at the time they are made.

7. It shall be incumbent u each of the owners io agree among
themselves as lo what be done and the cost thereof Each
owner shall assist and shall pay his/her/its equal share of such
costs immediately upon demand thereof.

8. The delivery of any and all deeds which are made conveying either
“Lot 1 or Lot 2° will bind the owner of the land conveyed to pay his
or her equal share, as provided herein, of all future repairs, maintenance,

or improvement of said Private Road, whether or not such item is
expressly set forth in such deed.

9. This covenap! may be enforced in court between the lot owners

and the court may award reasonable attorney's fees to the prevailing

party at the court’s discretion.

10. ment shall be recorded, shall be deemed to be a covenant
running with the land and shall be bi upon all the parties hereto
and their he distributes, successors assigns.

11. This at shall be covenant and run with, be binding upon

and affect such common portion of the driveway as is not dedicated
to a munici ty and continues in the future to not be dedicated
to a municipallly, and as to such portion, shall bind the Property
Owner and thelr future heirs or assigns.

SURVEY NUTES

| CERTIFICANINS INDICATED HEREON SIGNIFY THAT THIS SURVEY WAS
PREPARED I ACCORDANCE WITH THE EXISTING CODE OF PRACTICE FOR
LAND SURVE ORS ADOPTED By THE NEW YORK STATE ASSOCIATION OF
PROFESSIONG LAND SURVEYORS. SAID CERTIFICATIONS SHALL RUN ONL
T0 THOSE NMED INDIVIDUALS AND/OR INSTITUTIONS FOR WHOM THE
SURVEY IS /REPARED CERTIFICATIONS ARE NUT TRANSFERABLE T0
ADDITIONAL NDIVIDUAL S, INSTITUTIONS, THEIR SUCCESSORS AND/OR
ASSIGNS OR "UBSEQUENT OWNERS

UNAUTHORIZID ALTERATION R ADDITION TU A SURVEY MAF BEARING A
LICENSED LAW SURVEYORS SEAL IS A VIGLATION OF SECTION 7209,
SUBDIVISION 2 O THE NY STAIE EDUCATION LAV. OMLY COPIES FROM THE
ORICINAL OF THIS SURVEY MARKED WITH AN ORIGINAL OF THE LAND
SURVEYORS €D SEAL OR HIS ENBOSSED SEAL SHALL BE CONSIDERED
0 BE VALIL TRUE COFIES

SUBJECT TU 4N WP 10 BATE ABSIRACT OF TIILE
SUBJECT TE WNOERGROUWD UTILITIES AND EASEMENTS NOT RECORDED
AND/OR NOT JISIBE AT TIME OF FIELD SURVE)

T e e e S o ey - W NN g

PO T I G TS TR T TR B i " ' r ) o e
i al il s b . .

et

4" ITEM 4 LEVELING

8° SUBBASE OF CRUSHED SHALE

PRIVATE ROAD CROSS SECTION

LANDS’NQ OF

SECT. 51, BLK 1, LOT 77.1

4.0

MAXIMUM SLOPE

NT.S.

FILTER FABRIC TD PREV SR
VEGETATION GROWTH S

_OPEN DITCH, RIP-RAP SECTION

LANDS N/F OF
ANDERSON
SECT 51, BLK 1, LOT 77.2
L1844 P.718

ENGINEER'S CERTIFICATION:

| HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THE PROPOSED SEWERAGE AND WATER FACILITIES
FOR EACH LOT ARE DESIGNED IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE STANDARDS AND
REQUIREMENT PROMULGATED BY THE NEW YORK STATE DEPARTMENTS OF
HEALTH AND ENVIRONMENTAL CONSERVATION FOR RESIDENTIAL LOTS, AND
FURTHER THAT SUCH DESIGN IS BASED UPON ACTUAL SOIL AND SITE
CONDITIONS FOUND UPON SUCH LOT AT THE DESIGN LOCATION AT THE
TIME OF SUCH DESIGN.

THE ACTUAL INSTALLATION OF SUCH SEWERAGE AND WATER FACILITIES
SHALL BE IN ACCO WITH THE DESIGN AND AT THE LOCATION AS
SO CERTIFIED QN THIS SUBDIVISION PLAT

o

ae®n” \

NTS.

LOCATION MAF

SEMLE [* = G0 7T,
ZONING REGULATIONS

ZONE: R—-1 RURAL RESIDENTIAL
ONE FAMILY DETACHED DWELLING

MINIMUM REQUIREMENTS: LOT # 1 LoT # 2
RARE.. ............... 43,560 sq. ft. 76,678 sq. ft. 77,1956 sq. ft
NET AREA............... 43,660 sq. ft. 59,044 sq. ft. 71,595 sq. ft.
LOT WIDBN................... 126 PT 54338 FT 200.42 FT.
FRONT YARD.................. 45 FT 187.8 FT.& 24.7 FT ¥ 85 FT.
ONE SIDE YARD......... 20 FT 77.3 FT 75 FT.
BOTH SIDE YARDS........ 40 FT 77.3 FT. 140 FT.
REAR YARD................... 50 FT. 220 FT. 210 FT
STREET FRONTAGE......... 70 FT 543.38 FT. 170 FT
LIVABLE FLOOR AREA....1,200 sq. ft. 968 sq. ft. (existing) 2,100 sq. ft.
MAXMUM BUILDING

BT T 36 PT 16 FT 27 FT
DEVELOPMENT COVERAGE......10% 1.3% 27%

¥  VARIANCE GRANTED BY THE TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR ZONING BOARD
OF APPEALS ON SEPTEMBER 11, 2000.

/ NOTES:

1. THE SANITARY SEWAGE DISPOSAL SYSTEM SHALL BE DESIGNED AND
CONSTRUCTED IN ACCORDANCE WITH NEW YORK STATE DEPARTMENT OF
HEALTH STANDARDS AND THE PROVISIONS OF THE PUBLIC HEALTH LAW.

LANDS N/F OF 2. THE SANITARY SEWAGE DISPOSAL SYSTEM SHALL BE DESIGNED BY A
MULLIGAN NEW YORK STATE LICENSED DESIGN FROFESSIONAL AND APPROVED
SECT 61, BLK 1, LOT 82.3 BY THE TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR BUILDING INSPECTOR PRIOR TO THE
L 4520 P.83 ISSUANCE OF A BUILDING PERMIT. THE SYSTEM SHALL BE INSPECTED

DURING CONSTRUCTION AND CERTIFIED AS TO CONFORMANCE TO DESIGN
BY THE PROFESSIONAL PRIOR TO THE ISSUANCE OF A CERTIFICATE
OF OCCUPANCY.

3. THE TOPOGRAPHY SHOWN WAS FPRODUCED BY FIELD METHODS
AND IS REFERENCED TO ASSUMED VERTICAL DATUM TAKEN FROM
THE US.G.S. MAYBROOK QUADRANGLE.

4. A ROAD MAINTENANCE AGREEMENT IS TO BE FILED IN THE TOWN
CLERK'S OFFICE AND COUNTY CLERK'S OFFICE.

PLANNING BOARD APPROVAL BLOCK

APPROVAL GRANTED BY TOWN OF NEW WINDSCI |

I HEREBY AGREE, UPON BY REVIEW, THAT THIS MAP MEETS

MY APPROVAL AND IS CONCURRENT WITH MY INTENT. 2 5 200l
M \ \-L iﬂ ~ & p T By: 1’3—:‘/‘4/‘// ; -

OWNER DATE ) 7 James Petro, Jr, Chal

B

~James Bresnan, secretary

VICTOR H ERIKSON N.YS PE, LS

2666 N.Y.S. ROUTE 302
MIDDLETOWN, NY 10840

:h‘ INING S FRONT YARD VARIANGE REOUEST

RECORD OWNER AND SUBDIVIDER
WILLIAM R KELLY

P.O. BOX 346

BLOOMING GROVE, NEW YORK 10914

ANIEL P. YANOSH N Y.S LS.
2194 NY.S ROUTE 302 - PO BOX 320
CIRCLEVILLE, NEW YORK 10819
PHONE #: (848) 381 - 4700 FAX # (848) 361 - 4782

- LOT SUBDIVISION

% MAP DESIGNATION: wpﬁ;%c" 1, LOT 76.1 i O NEw LANDS OF:
AREA: 166,878 sq. ft. or 368 + ACRES " oo A, WILLIAM KELLY

242 BEATTIE ROAD
TONN OF NEW WINDSOK
URANGE COUNTY, NE O,

MAY 2 § 2001
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PERCOLATION TEST DATA DEEP_TEST PIT DATA SEPTIC SYSTEM NOTES:

PERFORMED JULY 16, 1999

PERFORMED: JULY 16, 1999 TEST # | 1. Footing, roof and cellor drains shall not be cornected to
TEST # 1 TEST # 2 0 - 6 TOPSOIL :o"dlspau( system and shall be dischorged away from the
START FINISH RATE START FINISH RATE 6 - 2'-6” LIGHT BROWN SILT LOAM, 4 - 8° COBBLES
958 10:00 2 MIN. 9es 930 2 MIN, 2'-6” - 4 HARD SILT LDAM, COBBLES, FRACTURED SHALE e. ?"‘?: ‘°':"°'" d";'“’ water around ond away from disposal
10:01 10:03 3 MIN. 9:31 933 2 MIN. ¥y SAND AND GRAVEL - ot 0. ress
10:04 10:07 3 MIN. N34 9:37 3 MIN. 6’ NO ROCK LEDGE, NO GROUND WATER 3. All trees L shrubs rmust be cut from the tile field areas,
:g?g 1181!5 :43 ::]I: 3:33 3'.:3 : :}: TEST » 2 4, There shall be no substantial change in ground surface
1018 0 : ? 0 -6 TOPSDIL elevations or graodes ot the location of field
10:22 4 MIN. 6 - 3 LIGHT BROWN SILT LOAM, 4 - 8 COBBLES installation, virgin soil to remain undisturbed before the
S b - Al 6’ NO ROCK LEDGE, NO GROUND WATER 5 TRATEE TR TRl e vev i e
3 BEDROONS. 217 L7, REGUIRED b SIS L e e T VR e
s
2 g:::ms: ?9:) t’; RREE%?JIIRRE?) Department of Envlrmnhn:nsorvot{on and the New York

Staote Deportment of Health

" No garboge gr inders are permitted

8. A minimum of 4 of usoble soil must be provided over any
bedrock or ground water encountered.

S No driveways, roadways or parking areoc sholl be constructed
over any portion of the sanitory disposal system.

10. No compornent part of ony sewage dispose! system sholl be
located or maintained within 100° of any spring, reservoir,
brook, marsh, or any other body of water.

11. Vell must be least 100’ o fr lower tile field and
10°-07 STRAW BALE CHECK DAM SEPARATION DISTANCES FROM WASTEWATER SOURCES B G o e frie Tie i O ey froerd
TP vie WASTEWATER SOURCES WELL OR (o>  TO STREAM, LAKE DWELL ING PROPERTY drainage.
K » 12° MAXIMUM COVER 12° MAXIMUM COVER IIJIR& Ulg'AHETIE/Ig'RgAl:f.STB:KRE SUCTION LINE 0OR WATER COURSE (o LINE 12, Pipe from heuse 10 septic task 10 B8 Streight end et
g, 5"x15"_COVER P " HOUSE SEWER 25 if c. i.pipe 25’ Saa 10 constont grade and shall be constructed of 4° H. C I.
FER Ln - T gees 1Az cowen 12°,167 COVER _ INLET FROM HOUSE TO : - CWATERTIGHT JOINTS) S0' otherwise
R e e e B —: OQUTLET 4 PVC - BE 4° CI AT 1/4" g 24 z - 13. Vater saving fixtures and devices recommended for home use.
v 178" PER FT MIN. PER FT. MIN. SLOPE , ' i 4a » SEPTIC TANK S0 50 10 10°
'- J L g ¢ bl | T ; : all. = 4 & EFFLUENT LINE TD S0’ 50’ 10° 10 14, Sewage disposal systems must be laid out in the field,
SLOPE <
L -1‘ X . . 4 P ' : P, e ; DISTRIBUTION BOX supervised and Inspected during construction and certified
8 - 14° E N 4 d & - 4 | AR a as complete in accordonce with the approved plans and New
: 0" ‘ “.:41' E?AT'?I‘OE - j b3 l . 10° 1 e | o 3 ST W ¢ & o 4’ VERTICAL FACE DISTRIBUTION BOX 100 100 2o’ 10° York State Stondards by o professiona! engineer |icensed in
M FT. MIN. SLOPE S« T Rl ) e $ D o b gt o R | Bt ABSORPTION FIELD 100° (B 100’ 20 10’ the State of New York.
45" 55 - - sl ) SEEPAGE PIT 150" (o) 100’ 20’ 10
' : > d LOUID LEVEL (more In coorse grove!) 15. "fo-n cc):'::: :én:'so;b;:rq:'l;‘mnu in regard to permits and
{ l nlE gSil?guéAiéﬁLgh;l:s' SEPARATION DISTANCE TO A DRAINAGE PIPE, 16. Reserve sewoge system absorption arec shall be equal! to SO%
. ~ msarsr 1 v SIDE ELEVATION V i \ of the size as her designed.
: : - D & ."_.".‘ Pt 12" MIN. SAND <(a) Woter service and sewer lines may be Iin the same trench (f cast iron sewer with lead-
e = ¥ s L ’a“ 3 ¥y-2 PSSR L) e 7 oR PEA GRAVEL coulked Joints is laid at all points 12’ below water service pipe; or sewer may be on dropped 7. S UL W sa-alNe: iy BT I SuigeR
fei O SIDE VIEW SIDE VIEW septic systenm.

shelf at one side at least 12° below water service pipe. provided thot sewer pipe is laid below
frost with tight and root-proof joints and 1s not subject to settling, superimposed loads or oundo \
vibrotion, Water service lines under pressure shall not pass closer than 10° of o septic tank, 9 :;pas:g':o :"l,m ::yob::‘;: :,. *p::::,::: ST
absarption tile field, leaching pit, privy or any other part of o sewage disposal system. :

E 4 TYPICAL CONCRETE
" SEPTIC T AN}S ¥x JOINTS ARE TD BE SEALED AND INSPECTED

. separat nces L t
SS, THE TANK IS TO BE INSTALLED ' (k) Sewage disposal systems located of necessity upgrade In general path of drainage - xnzcx,mrd p,..;:,,',:: ?::ﬂ*tm‘::).‘:w‘p BRI A
NOT TO SCALE AS PER APPENDIX 75-A. : 4" VERTICAL FACE to a well should be spaced 200’ or more away.

2 m 1 20. Contractor shall inspect septic tank aofter the first year’'s
3m¥§§§ Eg : Pttt fer TN NG N Gk operation to insure against obnormal sludge build up os set

‘97670 876 8 '« T0Te 0" s 8”8 forth in Table S5 of the New York Stote Department of Heolth
e | Ao Vaste Treatment Handbook.

STRAW BALE

21. The septic system I1s to be inspected by o N. Y. S, licensed
WELL SEAL MONITOR CAP C-4, OR APPROVED EQUAL professional engineer ot the time of construction. Written

GRADE SURFACE TO KEEP RUNOFF certification is to be submitted to the po - County Health
t t d the | | code enf nent I L. i t
END ELEVATION 7 A% waesT AWAY FROM WELL 22"‘;.;.:‘; ::rlé‘ymgo‘t::atctm sysg:fu'm R T
- Ee S WS T S A o e
INnts are seoled a or + O
STRAV BALE DIKE NDTES‘ ’ %ﬂu%g Ontnl.mm.u:lgs 13. tonk is Iinstalled in accordance to the manufacturers’'s
SR T 2R St Rl e | e —
A WO¥ WITH.EN LY ST e I} | S S Sownmans o " 22, He t shall be kept off of the £ the il
ADJACENT BALES. gﬁwh | &‘?t‘.’:ﬂ c.:‘:z :::‘mor the octwtpcwtructlm :;O:hg Nc.td. -
. AN%ALPLACED I..SUKT._EWSINJEE“S’D{HT:{NIM » . S 23. 1f o total of more than 49 lots are created by this and any
3 el e e L % cihan Tu P a0 R, b e g ARl B VAR e gy B
' STAKES OR REBARS DRIVEN THROUGH THE BALE. THE FIRST STAKE - 510 o L wells g g o Sl ™
IN EACH BALE SHALL BE DRIVEN TOWARD THE PREVIDUSLY LAID BALE i gt o e . R o S——
AT AN ANGLE TO FORCE THE BALES TOCETHER. STAKES SHALL BE XD CASNG & GROUT 25 NTO BEDROCK 24. All wells, sewoge disposal systems and other sanitary
DRIVEN FLUSH WITH THE BALE. W&'A"“ - PP SIED FOR VOLIME ALL WELLS DRILLED IN ORANGE COUNTY. G‘?Ct [ |t|:: Mh: be conftru:tod in ;v.:ll nccormo ';Qh'h these
. ] ocC | I |
4. L}sﬁ%}m‘ vasfgggf AND REPAIR REPLACEMENT SHALL SR AL —— L P — oritten approval of the Town of New Vindsor Engineer.
PROMP A BOTIOM OF PuMP 5
S. %L%s%igkuﬂ&#s¥#;$vgﬂs§:nz&zmm USEFULNESS "‘. " 23 e upo: dtv:lopmnt of the well onteoch lot, the hardness
. content is found to be excessive, the owner ot his or her
1 lect tall it k 89 t
6. STRAW BALE DIKES MAVE AN ESTIMATED DESIGN LIFE OF 3 MONTHS. WELL DETAIL oftion mey wisel io agiall o ciliige Sl Sheee
NOT TO SCALE use of this woter softener will Iincrease the sodium content
A e of thedvotcr of 46 mg/! for each 100 mg/| of hardness
HIGH POINT ELEV = 497.52 2 o 0t el o
N PRI b » S0 HIGH POINT STA = 1+76.82 L Do wier (Ghicimte) v 20 SRR gl
LOw :3§~;T§TA ; 2219‘64 Pvl STA = 1+88.36 oAt e o N0 will be dischorged to the septic system, through an oir Qop.
= 0+ e,
PVI ELEV = 49906
- PVI ELEV_ =7 490.89 AD = -13.00 PVI STA = 3+68.64
PROPERTY A’.(D-_-gs.l;ll K = 7.69 PVI ELEV = 484.64
TYPICAL LOT DIMENSIONS 25.00° vC AD. = -200
. 100.00' VC ———— K o= 50 00
O | v = o
o g8 8| g
TE_PRODUCTS, INC.. o R ® | & 100.00° vC
TO FASTEN BAFFLE (A) 4" PERFORATED PVC PIPE~ SLOPE 1/16"-1/32" PER FOOT. R w Q o iy o o\
(@  SEPTIC TANK- AS SHOWN IN DETAL. NS5 a1y g % | »
IS Sia RS \0 | \o
(©) DROP MANHOLE DISTRIBUTION BOX AS SHOWN IN DETAIL. o il « o | ® 9 > R
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